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" Leckey Mr, The Coroner

From: Leckey Mr, The Coroner
"Sent: 06 February 2002 11:47

To: Maxwell lan

Subject: FW: Rachel Ferguson

 Try and set this up for the week beginning 8th April, but not a Monday.

John

--—-Qriginal Message-—--

From: Leckey Mr, The Coroner

Sent: 06 February 2002 11:45

To: 'Edward 'Sumner

Subject: RE: Rachel Ferguson -

D Thank you very much. I will arrange the inquest for after Easter - but notona Monday.
Best wishes. | .

John

——~-Original Message-—-—-

From: Edward Sumner [maitto:esumne S
Sent: 06 February 2002 11:15

To: Leckey Mr, The Coroner

Subject: Re: Rachel Ferguson -

Dear Mr Leckey - sorry about the printing. | posted today a hard copy together with the photocopies you

| am expa;:ting visitors the week of Easter Monday, but apart from Mondays any time after that would be
fine for me. | still do clinical work on Mondays and as itis a firm committment | don't like to miss it.

All the best - Ted Sumner

| — Original Message —
From: Leckey Mr, The Coroner

| To: 'Edward Sumner
Sent: Friday, February 01, 2002 11 56 AM
Subject: RE: Rachel Ferguson

Thank you very much for sending me this. I have had an opportunity to read it and

it appears to cover ali the relevant points. Please send me a hard copy
incorporating copies of the literature referred to and your CV. Would immediately

after Easter suit you to attend the inquest?
Incidentally, for some reason I was unable to orint out a legible copy of your

| report though T had no difficulty reading it on screen. My printer cartridge is OK
and the problem has not arisen with other material I have printed off this

06/02/2002

012-067p-359
\



Best wishes,

John

06/02/2002

012-067-360 ~
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